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From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 12117 PM
To: jcarwell@doe k12.de.us’
Cc:
Subject: s&rious 18sues a y lab school

[

Good Morning Mr. Carwell,

My name is m
year at the school and it has not
- several families mostly parents

- face to face, After 2 months in

y daughter NN is in the 6% orade at Gateway lab charter. This is our first

t been a good experience. I am not only with the concerns, | have support from

of 6™ grade children, Briefly I will give a few examples but would rather meet
school year my danghter’s homeroom teacher leaves with only a few days

noticed. Her math teachers are f‘guest teachers” because they have no teacher to fill the position. The

principal also stepped down

d is never available. I requested a meeting with her, took off work and when ¥

show up, I’m greeted with she ried to call you to cancel because she wasn’t feeling well. No call ever was
made to me, I find out she sent|an email to my work address 2 hours prior to our scheduled meeting. I did

however talk with a Mrs. Leo

d who is Dean of Students and she was going to forward info to Mrs.

Draper. I never received a calllto reschedule or if she even received notes from Mrs. Leonard. I did reach out
to Ms. Laura Kirkpatrick, she sits on GLS board and only afier she contacied Mrs Draper about my email to

Ker that she called me in for

ting. At this point I feel it’s useless. The is NO leadership in this school.

The behaviors from the students is serious, Violent outburst, flipping tables, smashing teachers in door jams,
threatening students with scissors, punching students in the stomach as they-walk by and the verbal bullying

to other students and teachers

reported to teacher the student
not to return. She is showing si
mission for being a school for
severe behavior issues that intg

ily. I personally witnessed a student stabbing a child with a pencil and when
ot shrugged shoulders. With all that, my daughter cries every day and begs
ons of depression and is scared to death to go to school. The school’s
children with learning disabilities is far from truth. What I see is children with
rfere with children that really need to be there becanse of ADD and Dyslexia.

Lalso question curriculum. [ never see anything that the kids are studying (only one teacher posts info on her
webpage). With the new reading and English teacher we know nothing about her direction on teaching the

kids. Never see spelling words

In math, nothing comes home.
bring them home. How can a ¢

all the do is read out loud and books that are for first graders?

I have no idea what they teach. I have seen No books because they can not

hild study?

I really need someone to take this seriously. The physical and mental bullying needs fo be taken seriously.

I'm concerned zbout this 6™

de class. What a horrible situation they are in not have a stable teaching

environment, teachets coming jand going are they really learning anything?

I might have to get a lawyer to help me with this one becanse GLS has failed my daughter academically,

emotionally and physically. PI ease help!!
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> Subject: Urgent issues that need to be addressed ]
> '8 Qu}v’\
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i s \ L Con, N €
‘| » Good morning, i ‘
+ > My name isSNEEEEEEERaT i is my daughters first yeor at GLS and Is g
. >inthe 6th grode. . L2
" > | have serious concerns on the welfare and safety o students and \ g W}

> teachers, ! have taken o few of concerns a few members of E,NV\A LA
.. > odministrative staff and have not be very successful. | afso arralgned a )

At

" » meeting with nws draper, took of work and when | get there, I'm greeted
. > with she tried to cail you to cancel. ! received no colls, She emuiled :
. >in & am to my work email telling|me she has been sick for 2weeks and ;
" > decided to go to mau the ddy of or meeting.  have yet to get a call

" » from her to apologize or even reschedule.

. > 1 need to speak with someone w{w will listen and toke action. | fear my

' » doughter is going to need therapy to help cope with the violence and

> lenguage you sees o o dofly buses.

- Please help me help this kids and proteci them.

- [

P |

> Thank you for your time ‘
4
>
>
>
> logged on iPo :
> |
-
> Sent from my iPad
>
-~

1 just realized my doughter was
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From:
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 10:03 AM
To: ‘Laura G Kirkpatrick’
RE: Urgent issues that need to be addressed

. Subject:

- Thank you, but ut this point my con

derns ond other parents concern need to be addressed at o higher level thasa Mrs.

.. Draper. | problems the concerns eddressed asap because we are already in the month of November, lost a teacher and

. have 2 " guest teccher" for the 6th
: families.

grade and a principal that is stepping down and has poor communication the

——Qigingf Message-—
From: Leura-G. Kirkpotrick [muilto:,

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 g:

> To: Laura. Kirkpatrick k12,
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To: I

Subject: Re: Urgent Issues that need to be addressed
v \rar
. ] have been in touch with Mrs. Draper. She plans to contaci you today, (:_L; O~ S
 Best regords, éj’-

Loura Kirkpatrick

Sent from my iPad

Oon N‘w 5, 2012, at 8:42 AM, wrote:
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From: Draper Pgm <Pam.Dra Qe
Sent: Thursday| October 25, 2012¢
To:

Subject: Hng ateway

vl

Are you available to meet this afternoon? | have been fighting a nasty cough for the past two weeks and 1 am trying
to get a doctor's appointment this maniiqg, L am avoilable to meet anytime dfter noon today.

Warmest regards,

Pam Draper ; - :
Guateway Lob Schoof . :
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